ALLIED

‘ ELECTRONICS 38 AUTOMATION

September 24 2018

Martin Sances

Sances Law

3736 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Suite 300
Lafayette CA 94549

PAYMENT TO YOUR FIRM FOR JEFFREY MCPEEK

Dear Martin Sances.,

We hereby acknowledge in writing that our account with Mr. Jeffrey Mcpeek is in
arrears in the amount of [$130,000] for his unpaid severance payment.

We want to convey to Mr. Mcpeek our sincere apologies for any inconvenience he might
have experienced as a result of this delay.We have been experiencing some difficulties
lately in collecting our accounts receivable and unfortunately have been unable to
meet up with alot of demands.

In fairness to Mr. Mcpeek, We are enclosing a check for [$130,000.00] and most happy
to confirm that the funds owed to your client has been cleared. This check is
certified and should be made available to you upon deposit

Thank you for your patience and understanding in this regrettable situation.

Sincerely,

Nick Hawtrey
Chief Financial Officer
T: 434-480-3636

ALLIED ELECTRONICS & AUTOMATION
7151 Jack Newell Blvd. S. Fort Worth, Texas 76118



